

Welcome to Waveny Park

Waveny, originally the country estate of the Lapham family, is a historic property designed and developed between 1911 and 1917 by the renowned landscape firm Olmsted Brothers and architect William B. Tubby. It became New Canaan's Town Park in 1967, thanks to the generosity of Ruth Lapham Lloyd. The Waveny Park Conservancy, in partnership with the Town of New Canaan, is restoring and enhancing the 130 acres of open space surrounding Waveny House. The park, with its structures, is listed on the National Register for Historic Places. This map represents the main structures, areas, trails and roadways of the park. This klosk was produced with funding from the New Canaan Community Foundation. The map design was made possible through the generosity of Wadia Associates, Residential Architects.

For more information: www.wavenyparkconservancy.org

www.newcanaan.info/departments/recreation/index.php

WAVENY PARK

CONSERVANCY



o view the map on your shone, scan this code with he camera App.

Buildings



Walking Trails



Perimeter Trail - 1.8 Miles



Meadow and Pond Trail - 1.0 Mile

- 4

Water

Restrooms